Adeel Ahmed

Associate Professor

NUST Business School

Email: adeel.ahmed@nbs.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 995618995

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Adeel Ahmed is working as Associate Professor in the NUST Business School. Dr. Adeel Ahmed has a PhD in Economics. Dr. Adeel Ahmed has published 16 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 467, carried out 1 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Economics Universiti Malaya , Malaysia	2020 - 2016
MS in Agricultural Economics The University of Agriculture, Peshawar , Pakistan	2008 - 2010
BS in Agricultural Economics The University of Agriculture, Peshawar , Pakistan	2004 - 2007
Experience	
Associate Professor NUST Business School	2023 - 2023
Associate Professor NUST Business School	2023- Present
Associate Professor NUST Business School	2022 - 2017
Assistant Professor NUST Business School	2017 - 2023
Financial risk analyst Mashmoom , Hattar industries Haripour	2017 - 2017
Lecturer COMSATS ABBOTTABAD , COMSATS ABBOTTABAD	2011 - 2013
Lecturer agricultural university peshawar, agricultural university peshawar	2008 - 2010

Awards

AUP Peshawar

Research Projects

National Projects

Prioritizing Climate Change Mitigation Options for Pakistan Food Security

Funding Agency: HEC Amount: PKR 490,000.00 Status: Completed

International Projects

Research Articles

Economic policy uncertainty, corporate diversification and firm value: the global evidence

2017

Zahid Jumah Nabeel Safdar Zahid Irshad Younas Adeel Ahmed	
Quality and Quantity, Pages 1-31	
Impact Factor: N/A Citations: 1	
DOI: https://doi.org/10.1007/s11135-023-01768-8	
Structural transformations and conventional energy-based power utilization on carbon emissions:	2023
empirical evidence from Pakistan	
Adeel Ahmed Hamisu Sadi Ali Malayaranjan Sahoo Md. Mahmudul Alam Idris Isma'il Tijjani Abul Quasem Al-Amin	
Environment, Development and Sustainability, Volume 25, Issue 3, Pages 2419-2442	
Impact Factor: 4.9 Quartile: 2 Citations: 15	
DOI: https://doi.org/10.1007/s10668-022-02133-9	
Economic development, energy consumption, and climate change: An empirical account from Malaysia	2021
Adeel Ahmed Habib Hussain Khan Nahla Samargandi	
Natural Resources Forum, Volume 45, Issue 4, Pages 397-423	
Impact Factor: 1.821 Quartile: 4 Citations: 6 DOI: 10.1111/1477-8947.12239	
Pathways toward entrepreneurial intention among Malaysian universities' students	2021
Hanieh Alipour Bazkiaei Noor Ullah Khan Ateeq Ur Rehman Irshad Adeel Ahmed	
Business Process Management Journal, Volume 27, No. 4, Pages 1009-1032	
Impact Factor: 3.715 Quartile: 3 Citations: 25	
DOI: https://doi.org/10.1108/BPMJ-01-2021-0021	
Do organizational citizenship behavior for the environment predict triple bottom line performance in	2021
manufacturing firms?	
Noor Ullah Khan Ateeq-ur-Rehman Irshad Adeel Ahmed Amira Khattak	
Business Process Management Journal, Volume 27 No. 4, Pages 1033-1053	
Impact Factor: 3.715 Quartile: 3 Citations: 17 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1108/BPMJ-01-2021-0007	
Antecedents of organizational citizenship behavior towards the environment in manufacturing	2021
organizations: using a structural equation modeling approach	
Noor Ullah Khan Ateeq Ur Rehman Irshad Roselina Ahmad Saufi Adeel Ahmed	
Business Process Management Journal, Volume 27 No. 4, Pages 1054-1087	
Impact Factor: 3.715 Quartile: 3 Citations: 30 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1108/BPMJ-02-2021-0102	
Comparative Analysis Of Emission Reduction Targets Toward Indc Implementation In Malaysia, Indonesia And Thailand By 2050	2020
Adeel Ahmed Abul Quasem Al-Amin Md. Sujahangir Kabir Sarkar Brent Doberstein	
Climate Change Economics , Volume 11, No. 2, Article Number 2050011	
Impact Factor: 1.465 Quartile: 3 Citations: 3	
DOI: https://doi.org/10.1142/S2010007820500116	
COP negotiations and Malaysian climate change roadmap: a comparative assessment using a dynamic environmental model	2019
Adeel Ahmed Abul Quasem Al-Amin Rajah Rasiah	
Environmental Science and Pollution Research, Volume 26, Issue 29, Pages 30003-30015	
Impact Factor: 3.056 Quartile: 2 Citations: 2	
DOI: DOI: 10.1007/s11356-019-06141-7	
Perception of household in regards to water pollution: an empirical evidence from Pakistan	2019
Imran Shafique Adeel Ahmed	
Environmental Science and Pollution Research, Volume 26, Issue 9, Pages 8543–8551	
Impact Factor: 3.056 Quartile: 2 Citations: 28	
DOI: https://doi.org/10.1007/s11356-019-04273-4	
Does inward foreign direct investment affect agriculture growth? Some empirical evidence from	2017
Pakistan Adapt Ahmad Evolus Shyamala Davadagan Daward Ian	
Adeel Ahmed Evelyn Shyamala Devadason Dawood Jan	
International Journal of Agricultural Resources, Governance and Ecology, Volume 13, Issue 1, Pages 60-76	

Impact Factor: N/A | Citations: 8 DOI: 10.1504/IJARGE.2017.084035

Climate change mitigation: comparative assessment of Malaysian and ASEAN scenarios	2017
Rajah Rasiah Adeel Ahmed Abul Quasem Al-Amin Santha Chenayah	
Environmental Science and Pollution Research, Volume 24, Pages 2632-2642	
Impact Factor: 2.800 Quartile: 2 Citations: 18	
DOI: 10.1007/s11356-016-7985-2	
Implications of climate change damage for agriculture: sectoral evidence from Pakistan	2016
Adeel Ahmed Evelyn S Devadason Abul Quasem Al-Amin	
Environmental Science and Pollution Research, Volume 23, Pages 20688–20699	
Impact Factor: 2.741 Quartile: 2 Citations: 9	
DOI: 10.1007/s11356-016-7210-3	
Climate mitigation roadmap: assessing low carbon scenarios for Malaysia	2016
Rajah Rasiah Abul Quasem Al-Amin Adeel Ahmed Walter Leal Filho Eduardo Calvo	
Journal of Cleaner Production, Volume 133, Pages 272-283	
Impact Factor: 5.715 Quartile: 1 Citations: 32	
DOI: 10.1016/j.jclepro.2016.05.145	
Hydrogen fuel and transport system: A sustainable and environmental future	2016
Adeel Ahmed Abul Quasem Al-Amin Angelina F Ambrose R Saidur	
International Journal of Hydrogen Energy, Volume 41, Issue 3, Pages 1369-1380	
Impact Factor: 3.582 Quartile: 1 Citations: 226	
DOI: 10.1016/j.ijhydene.2015.11.084	
Exploring factors influencing farmers' willingness to pay (WTP) for a planned adaptation programme to	2015
address climatic issues in agricultural sectors	
Adeel Ahmed Muhammad Mehedi Masud Abul Quasem Al-Amin Siti Rohani Binti Yahaya Mahfuzur Rahman Rulia Akhtar	
Environmental Science and Pollution Research, Volume 22, Pages 9494-9504	
Impact Factor: 2.760 Quartile: 2 Citations: 34	
DOI: 10.1007/s11356-015-4110-x	
Combining qualitative and quantitative approaches for measuring underground economy of Pakistan	2015
Misbah Kiani Adeel Ahmed Khalid Zaman	
Quality and Quantity, Volume 49(1), Pages 295-317	
Impact Factor: 0.867 Quartile: 2 Citations: 13	
DOI: 10.1007/s11135-013-9987-1	
Editorial Activities	
Sustainability	2030
Edited Journal Issue / Proceeding / Book	
Impact Factor: 3.889	